
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
 
 

November 14, 2011 
                                                                 
Mr. Arnold Torres 
Word of God Fellowship, Inc. 
3901 Highway 121 South 
Bedford, TX  76021                                  
                                                                      
 

 Re:    KOHA-LP, Omaha, NE 
                                                                                Facility ID No:  33144 
 
 
Dear Licensee: 
 
 By this letter we seek information concerning the operational status of KOHA-LP since your 
acquisition of the station in 2009.  Specifically, we would like you to provide us with the following 
information: 
 

1. An affidavit or declaration under penalty of perjury from a principal of the licensee with personal 
knowledge that KOHA-LP has been on the air at least since you consummated your purchase of 
the station on September 30, 2009 with no interruption in service.  In the affidavit or declaration, 
please include the following technical information: a description of the transmitting antenna, the 
antenna and tower location and  the effective radiated power. 

2. A copy of the signed lease for the tower on which the transmitting antenna is mounted. 
3. A copy of the station’s weekly programming schedule, the source of such programming, and the 

method of delivery to the station’s transmission facilities. 
4. A Copy of the utilities bills related to the operation of the station between September 30, 2009 

and the present. 
 

Please provide the requested information within 15 days from the date of this letter.   
 
                                                                                             Sincerely: 
 
 
 
                                                                                              Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                                                                              Deputy Chief, Video Division 
                                                                                              Media Bureau 
 
 
          
          
 
 


